
AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

WEDNESDAY, MAY 16, 2018
1:00 PM

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes
May 2, 2018 Regular Drainage Meeting 

5_2_2018 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

DD H-S 58-3 Approve 2018 Assessment

H-S 58-3 ASSESSMENT 2018.PDF

DD 22 - Authorize Legal Review Of Contract Documents

DD 22 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Updates Regarding Current Project

DD 72 - Approve Change Order #6 Re: Soil/Compaction

6833 - CONTRACTOR SIGNED CHANGE ORDER 6.PDF

DD 95 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Landowner Request Re: Current Project

DD 148 - Approve Work Order Request #211

DD 148 WO 211 MAP.PDF
DD 148 WO 211 REQUEST.PDF

DD 64 - Approve Drainage Utility Permit Application 2018-5 With Midland Power Coop

DD 64 UTILITY PERMIT 2018-5.PDF

DD 11 & 21 - Approve Drainage Utility Permit Application 2018-6 With Iowa Regional 
Utilities Assoc

DD 11 AND 21 UTILITY PERMIT 2018-6.PDF

DD 55 - Approve Drainage Utility Permit Application 2018-7 With Iowa Regional Utilities 
Association

DD 55 UTILITY PERMIT 2018-7.PDF

DD 8 & 122 - Acknowledge Receipt Of Completion Report And Set Hearing Date

DD 8 AND 122 COMPLETION REPORT 5-7-2018.PDF

DD 1 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Assessment Balance

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

15.

16.



AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

WEDNESDAY, MAY 16, 2018
1:00 PM

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes
May 2, 2018 Regular Drainage Meeting 

5_2_2018 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

DD H-S 58-3 Approve 2018 Assessment

H-S 58-3 ASSESSMENT 2018.PDF

DD 22 - Authorize Legal Review Of Contract Documents

DD 22 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Updates Regarding Current Project

DD 72 - Approve Change Order #6 Re: Soil/Compaction

6833 - CONTRACTOR SIGNED CHANGE ORDER 6.PDF

DD 95 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Landowner Request Re: Current Project

DD 148 - Approve Work Order Request #211

DD 148 WO 211 MAP.PDF
DD 148 WO 211 REQUEST.PDF

DD 64 - Approve Drainage Utility Permit Application 2018-5 With Midland Power Coop

DD 64 UTILITY PERMIT 2018-5.PDF

DD 11 & 21 - Approve Drainage Utility Permit Application 2018-6 With Iowa Regional 
Utilities Assoc

DD 11 AND 21 UTILITY PERMIT 2018-6.PDF

DD 55 - Approve Drainage Utility Permit Application 2018-7 With Iowa Regional Utilities 
Association

DD 55 UTILITY PERMIT 2018-7.PDF

DD 8 & 122 - Acknowledge Receipt Of Completion Report And Set Hearing Date

DD 8 AND 122 COMPLETION REPORT 5-7-2018.PDF

DD 1 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Assessment Balance

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

15.

16.

http://www.hardincountyia.gov/5df50fa3-250b-42ab-bf5f-e19391c2203a


1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
 

5/2/2018 - Minutes

Open Meeting
Hardin County Board of Supervisors Chairman, BJ Hoffman, opened the meeting. Also present were Supervisors,
Lance Granzow and Renee McClellan; Matt DeSchamp with MD Construction and attorney, Mike Marquess; Lee
Gallentine with Clapsaddle-Garber Associates (CGA); Drainage Clerk, Tina Schlemme.

Approve Agenda
Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the agenda as presented. All ayes. Motion carried.

Approve Minutes
Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the minutes of the April 25, 2018 regular drainage meeting. All
ayes. Motion carried.

DD 72 - Approve Change Order #5 For Time Extension
McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve Change Order #5 with MD Construction to extend the
substantial completion date for Items 222 & 223 to June 25, 2018 and all other items to May 11, 2018. All ayes.
Motion carried.

DD 72 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Fence Release
Gallentine presented a screenshot of a text message conversation between DeSchamp and Luke Mannetter which
stated Mannetter was okay with MD Construction not reinstalling the fence. The Trustees agreed they were okay
with the screenshot as an acceptable form of fence release.

DD 72 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Updates Regarding Project
DeSchamp stated that the last 400 feet of the project was not compacted to standards due to the high organics,
peat and moisture. They feel it is compacted as good as it can be. Gallentine agreed with DeSchamp and stated
he does not recommend doing anything different. If it were under a street it would be different, but for ag purposes,
the compaction is acceptable.

DD 95 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Current Project
It was discussed that a landowner did not want rock bedding installed with the current project and Gallentine
stated that is against his recommendation. Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to notify the contractor that they
must obtain legal by may 8, 2018 to produce a statement of liability or the project will proceed with the original plan
of action. All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 167 - Approve Work Order Request #208
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve Work Order Request #208 and for CGA to investigate. If a
simple fix, CGA should continue with hiring a contractor through the lottery system. All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 25 - Approve Work Order Request #209
The Trustees agreed for CGA to research if the new blowout is a part of the current project. The road ditch
concern would be forwarded to the Secondary Roads department.

DD 119 - Approve Work Order Request #210
No results are in yet. Tabled until next regular drainage meeting.

Approve Drainage Utility Permit With Iowa Regional Utilities Association
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve Utility Permit #2018-1 and #2018-2 with Iowa Regional Utilities
Association and Permit #2018-3 with Heart of Iowa. All ayes. Motion carried.

Other Business

DD 55-3 Lat 9 - Schlemme stated that a landowner called and was concerned that their private tile did not get
hooked up to the district tile with the current project. The Trustees agreed that Hands On should look at.

DD 22 - Gallentine stated that Thomas will have reports ready for the Trustees at the next regular drainage
meeting.



13. Adjourn Meeting
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn the meeting. All ayes. Motion carried.

 















295

3
6
0

3
1
3
.0
7

484.74

1316.28

1922.87

PAR A

5
5

1
9
8
.8
7

1
6
5

2
0
3

!

1000-891907300005
Bartling, James F Bartling, Nancy K

39.27 acres
11657 Co Hwy S55

A

1000-891907400003
Ibeling, Will Ibeling, Jolene

38.78 acres
10123 S Ave

A
1000-891907400004

Rameyer, Marie K Revocable Trust, etal-1/2 Knipfel, Patricia K-1/3; Rameyer, Robert-1/6

38.98 acres
2121 Beaver Ave

A

1000-891908300002
Smith, Kenneth E Smith, Mary C

38.82 acres
31524 110th St

A

1000-891907300004
Bartling, James F Bartling, Nancy K

39.09 acres
11657 Co Hwy S55

A
1000-891907400001

Ibeling, Will Ibeling, Jolene

35.94 acres
10123 S Ave

A

1000-891907400002
Rameyer, Marie K Revocable Trust, etal-1/2 Knipfel, Patricia K-1/3; Rameyer, Robert-1/6

38.26 acres
2121 Beaver Ave

A

1000-891908300001
Smith, Kenneth E Smith, Mary C

38.82 acres
31524 110th St

A

1000-891907400005
Bonewitz, Michael Bonewitz, Beverly

4.59 acres
11515 S Ave

R

1000-891907100006
Growden-Piana, Cheryl

38.33 acres
710 College Ave PO Box 606

A

1000-891907200003
Ibeling, Will Ibeling, Jolene

18.02 acres
10123 S Ave

A

1000-891907200006
Ibeling, Will Ibeling, Jolene

17.09 acres
10123 S Ave

A

1000-891908100012
Smith, Kenneth E Smith, Mary C

10.41 acres
31524 110th St

A

1000-891908100013
Flying Eagle, Inc

2.72 acres
29324 Co Hwy D15

A

Open Ditch (0Inch)

(0
In
ch

)

MAIN (0Inch)

D.D.
No. 39

D.D. No. 148
(S.D.D. 1)

7

S
 A

V
E

.

-
Hardin County
Auditor's Office

The Data is provided "as is" without warranty or any representation of accuracy, timeliness or completeness.  The burden for determining accuracy, completeness, timeliness, merchantability and fitness for or the appropriateness for use rests solely on the 

requester.  Hardin County makes no warranties, express or implied is to the use of the Data.  There are no implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. The requester acknowledges and accepts the limitations of the Data, including

 the fact that the Data is dynamic and is in a constant state of maintenance, correction and update. Cadastral Data represents land ownership, but does not define it.  This Data does not replace a legal survey.

Date: 5/7/2018

0 0.055 0.11 0.165 0.220.0275
Miles



Hardin County

Work Order #: WO00000211

Date: 5/7/2018

Drainage District: Drainage Districts \DD 148

Drainage Work Order Request For Repair

Location/GIS:

Contact Email:

(641) 373-1732Contact Phone:

Intake has problems. Just south of Bonewitz house. Will be planted with beans. If can't
fix right away, wait until fall to repair. Call Bill with any questions.

Description:

Repair labor, materials and equipment: __________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

Repaired By:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office

Attn: Drainage Clerk

1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1

Eldora, IA 50627

Phone (641) 939-8111

Fax (641) 939-8245

____________________________________________________________________________________________________For Office Use Only

Approved: ____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

Sec-Twp-Rge: 07-89-19 NW SEQtr Sec:

Bill IbelingRequested By:

89-19-07-400-001

Landowner (if different):










































































